————— Original Message-----

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org [mailto:websiteforms@rcgov.org]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 6:02 PM

To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael; Seachris Lindsey

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest
Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City
website. Here are the responses given.
Name: Shawn Gab

Street address: 2931 Princeton Court

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD 57702

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in):
3

Daytime Phone: 605-390-0645

Evening Phone: 605-390-0645

Email Address: shawn@ttmi.us.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Rapid City
Regional Airport Board

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): (Current) Owner -
Tri-Tech Manufacturing, a design, engineering & manufacturing company in Rapid
City that has achieved IS09001, IS013485, FDA 21 CFR 820 certifications.

(Past) Design Engineer - Boeing Aircraft Group
Education, license, certification, & experience: Pilot: Private/Commercial - SEL

& SES Western Dakota Technical Institute South Dakota School of Mines &
Technology

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Treasurer - RC Economic
Dev. Partnership Executive Committee Member - RC Economic Dev. Partnership Board
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of Directors Member - RC Foreign-Trade Zone / Customs & Border Protection Office
Due Diligence Group Past Member - WDTI Industrial Board of Advisors

Volunteer Pilot - Angel Flight Central

(Nat'l) Lifetime Member - AOPA (Aircraft Owners & Pilots Assoc.)
(Nat'l) Lifetime Member - EAA (Experimental Aircraft Assoc.)
(Nat'l) Member - AOPA Air Safety Foundation

(State) Member - SD Pilots Assoc.

(Local) Member - EAA Chapter 39

(Local) Member - General Aviation User's Committee

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to
which you are applying: I submit this application for consideration by the Mayor
for the pending vacancy on the Airport Board.



